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GARY NORTHINGTON 193035 JCF Lock:F22BOTL 1D:2518438109 [P 1/1]

You have received a jpay letter, the fastest way to get mail

From : GARY NORTHINGTON, ID: 193035

Date : 1/28/2026 8:55:01 PM EST, Letter ID: 2518438109
Location : JCF
Housing : F22BOTL

Sent by: GARY NORTHINGTON (193035)

Facility/Housing Unit: G. Robert Cotton Correctional Facility/F22BOTL
Date: 01/28/2026 20:55:00

G M.
MISCONDUCT (10 SEP 2025) #1; OUT OF PLACE (CSJ-274): Ma:led 64 Nov 202 5

>

CLASS | AND CLASS Il MISCONDUCT APPEAL

| Prisoner's Number Name Block/Unit Number | Cell/Room Number | Date of Incident
| 193035 Gary M. Northington F 22 10 SEP 2025
"PaTe of Hearing |Misconduct Class [ Il [ ] Il Charges || Sentence 16 to 21 NOV 2025 =

2.1 SEP 20625 cul of Place - 5 Days LOP

| * BRIEFLY DESCRIBE THE BASIS OF YOUR APPEAL: "A prisoner shall be afforded ... at a fact finding hearing:
(@) To ... speak on his or her own behalf." R 791.3310 (in relevant part). PD 03.03.105 on Class |l misconducts
mandates that, a rehearing SHALL be ordered if any of the following are found to have occurred: (1) The hearing
was not conducted pursuant to Department policies and procedures and the departure from Jpolicy and procedures
resulted in material prejudice to the prisoner; (2) The prisoner's due process was denied; and (3) The decision of the
Hearing Officer is not supported by the evidence on the record." PD 05.03.105, Sec. ,

* At the 21 SEPTEMBER 2025 Misconduct Hearing, | attempted to explain to Lt. Hudson that during the missed
KOP Callout, | was rendered unconscious by an event of POSTPRANDIAL HYPOTENSION TRIGGERED ATRIAL
FIBRILLATION (Acute Heart Failure) like the one described on page 4 of the EXHIBITS where | went into syncope,
and became

(continued on pages 2-4)

E

APFPEAL RESPONSES 36 TAN 2026
Pear Rudy and Erin,
Do, After Brian Morrisen discaovered thal I (uas on You Tube; he had me
YransfFerred to the UP of Michigan on d [2-heour bus r‘ldQ, en 29 AUGUST
2019, where T cauld not get Card:o(oqy carC, Thal was from LCF aT Cald -
water, Mich‘sgqn. Hets 'fry'i‘ncj te de that aga‘ihn

T the UP, he had dn infarmant fry Te get imy Fc‘ngerprhﬂ‘s en g
picTure of a prison quard Te create ancther fake Cohspic‘ac>' case qgu'ms'f
me. In SEPTEMBER 2025, he senT 2 inforimanls, dgaing To try Te gel iy
“Fftﬂaerpriuwfs ona plcture of gnother prison quard} one here at TCF.
I Srele a nete That said, " Twe reprobates’ were trying te gel me
invelved th a erime; 56 keep your inforemants awldy From me because
I claim iny 5th Amendment Right. That weas called ¥ Thredlening

Beth}Orc“ ¢ » s '
When Jehn Woifenbarqger was putting Brien Mecrisens corryplion

b new s papers, Merrisen tTried te wave WO('F'-ihhqrqer killed: Morriscn
istied toThe Mafia through bribes he takes, Gaive Nedllia
<

O Disapproved M Approved [[] Returned without action = not £iied withia i5 days

Signalure of Warden; Deputy Waeden (Class il); Sigihature of ADW/WcC/Wiiv | DaTe
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GARY NORTHINGTON 193035 JCF Lock:F22BOTL 1D:2519287174 [P 1/2]

You have received a jpay letter, the fastest way to get mail

From : GARY NORTHINGTON, ID: 193035

To : Information Services

Date : 1/29/2026 6:35:53 PM EST, Letter ID: 2519287174
Location : JCF

Housing : F22BOTL

Sent by: GARY NORTHINGTON (193035)

Agency: Michigan Department of Corrections

Facility/Housing Unit: G. Robert Cotton Correctional Facility/F22BOTL
Date: 01/29/2026 18:35:53

Please do not reply to this email
MISCONDUCT (10 SEP 2025) #2; OUT OF PLACE:

[1/2] cyanotic (blue) and diaphoretic (heavy sweating) (EXHIBIT HFAH Medical Record, p. 4). Lt. Hudson cut me off
every time | tried to speak and would not take the 4 pages | attempted to hand her as evidence of POSTPRANDIAL
HYPOTENSION TRIGGERED ATRIAL FIBRILLATION (PHTAF) (EXHIBIT, pp. 4, 14, 20-24) (Check Body Cam). |
cannot recall anything other than Hudson obstructing me speaking and her refusing to take my presented documents,
which was very confusing. Hudson's refusal to let me "speak on [my] own behalf" violated Administrative Rule
791.3310. It also denied procedural due process, MATHEWS v ELDRIDGE, 424 US 319, 335 (1976). Such denial of
Due Process requires that a "rehearing shall be ordered.". MCL 792.254; PD 03.03.105.

* Hudson was also unduly biased, and committing age, ethnic, and gender discrimination. A hearing officer making
a decision on another person at a hearing is held to the same standard as a judge, as follows:

* Due process requires a neutral and
detached judge in the first instance. That
officers acting in a judicial capacity or quasi-
judicial capacity are disqualified by their
interest in the controversy to be decided is,
of course, the general rule. Before anyone
may be deprived of a protected interest,
whether in a criminal or civil setting, one
is entitled as a matter of due process of law
to an adjudicator who is not in a situation
which would offer a possible temptation to
the average [person] as a judge . . . which
might lead him/her not to hold the balance
nice, clear and true..... Even appeal and
trial de novo will not cure a failure to
provide a neutral and detached adjudicator.
CONCRETE PIPE v CONST. LABORERS, 508
US 602, 618-619 (1993) (citations omitted).

Hudson was not the required neutral and detached decisionmaker. [2/3] This, therefore, denies Due Process, and "a
rehearing shall be ordered." MCL 791.254; PD 03.03.105.

*  EXHIBITS at pages 4, 5 to 25 prove that Northington has a long history of PHTAF from around 1970 to the
present from exposure to Agent Orange in his 2.5 years with a Vietnam Supports Group. It's not like he dreamed
something up. The PHTAF events listed on page 14 were aggravated by Warden Brian MORRISON'S DRUG
ADDICTS spraying Northington in the face with a Fentanyl loaded perfume atomizer. It was
MORRISON-TRIGGERED PHTAF (Acute Heart Failure). As EXHIBIT page 14 says, Northington was in Acute Heart
Failure during the the alleged Misconduct Event. It's MORRISON'S failure to keep his Administration from bringing
drugs into JCF. Putting Northington into a situation that he would not voluntarily be in such as described is
"entrapment.”. PEOPLE v TURNER, 390 Mich 7, hn. 1 (1973). Entrapment is a denial of Due Process, TURNER, at
7, under which courts refuse to allow convictions." This, therefore, denies Due Process and "a rehearing shall be
ordered." MCL 791.254; PD 03.03.105.

*  Northington is Hearing Impaired (EXHIBIT, pp. 20-24, 26). Wearing Hearing Aids in a Housing Unit which has an
80 to 100 decibel Noise Level destroyed his Hearing Aids and they had to be repaired, and returned a month later on
22 FEBRUARY 2023 (EXHIBIT, p. 24). If the Housing Unit Noise [3/4] Level is 80 decibels, then putting on a Hearing

jpay Tell your friends and family to visit www jpay.com to write lefters and send money!




GARY NORTHINGTON 193035 JCF Lock:F22BOTL 1D:2519287174 [P 2/2]

You have received a _]pay letter, the fastest way to get mail

From : GARY NORTHINGTON, ID: 193035

. To: Information Services

Date : 1/29/2026 6:35:53 PM EST, Letter ID: 2519287174
Location : JCF

Housing : F22BOTL

Aid will raise the Noise Level in the Human Ear to 100 decibels. Normal conversation is 50 decibels, a lawn mower is
90 decibels. Any noise level of 85 decibels damages hearing with prolonged exposure (ESSENTIALS OF
PSYCHOLOGY, Jeffrey S. Nevid, pp. 99-100). Lt. Hudson knows absolutely nothing about Noise Levels or Medicine;
| do because it's my career field. Hudson ordered me to have my Hearing Aides in while in the 80 to 100 decibel
Noise of H-Unit. | said, "That will injure my Hearing." HUDSON angrily snapped, "I don't care (emphasis added)."
HUDSON violated WORK RULE 1 and PD 03.03.130 on Humane Treatment requiring her discharge. WORK RULE
27. HUDSON denied Due Process and "a rehearing shall be ordered;" the PA System in H-Unit cannot be heard
over the Excessive Noise. USCA 14; PD 03.03.105.

* HUDSON'S aforesaid actions are disability discrimination in violation of 42 USC, Secs. 12101 et seq., and MCL
37.1101. "A rehearing shall be ordered" for Due Process vioiation. USCA 14; PD 03.03.130. Northington's
HEARING IMPAIRMENT and PHTAF (Acute Heart Failure) are disabilities.

b THEREFORE, you should dismiss or grant rehearing of the 21 SEPTEMBER 2025 OUT OF PLACE
MISCONDUCT.

Dated: 04 NOV 2025 /s/ Gary M. Northington

Jﬂdy Tell your friends and family to visit www jpay.com to wnte letters and send money!




GARY NORTHINGTON 193035 JCF Lock:F22BOTL 1D:2519360721 [P 1/2]

You have received a JPAY letter, the fastest way to get mail

From : GARY NORTHINGTON, ID: 193035

To : Information Services

Date : 1/29/2026 8:48:03 PM EST, Letter ID: 2519360721
Location : JCF

Housing : F22BOTL

Sent by: GARY NORTHINGTON (193035)

Agency: Michigan Department of Corrections

Facility/Housing Unit: G. Robert Cotton Correctional Facility/F22BOTL
Date: 01/29/2026 20:48:03

Please do not reply to this email
MISCONDUCT (10 SEP 2025) #3; OUT OF PLACE:

From: Gary M. Northington 193035 H44 11 SEP 2025
TO: Hearing Officer, JCF (Lt. Hudson)

* H-Unit is so noisy in the P.M., with Super Radios blasting and prisoners yelling (Gr JCF-24-03-0420-03F) (#471)
(06 MAR 2025), that we cannot hold voice level conversations. | cannot wear my Hearing Aids in such noise; it's
painful, nor hear the P.A.

* On 10 SEPTEMBER 2025 from 1420 to 1530 hours, | sat in H-Unit waiting for KOP LINES. | asked one of 4
officers, have KOP LINES been called?" | heard, "No." | was going into Atrial Fibrillation which JCF Medical has
refused to treat (Gr JCF-24-02-0411-28l) (#437) (13 FEB 2024) (Gr JCF-09-1813-12D1) (#487) (29 AUG 2025),
caused by eating lunch. | kept trying to get up from my seat to tell someone, but | could not see to relate to things
around me; sounds were distant. | never heard KOP LINES called, no officer brought the KOP SIGN around, and NO
KOP CAME OVER MY PAGER (check your system). You are punishing me for disabilities JCF Medical refuses to
treat, and JCF STAFF NOT DOING THEIR JOBS; a denial of Due Process (#487 above).

* | have daily POSTPRANDIAL HYPOTENSION TRIGGERED ATRIAL FIBRILLATI®N causing syncope (loss of
blood flow to brain) (#s 437 & 487 above). .McLAREN HOSPITAL said | need a PACEMAKER but MDOC said, "No"
(04 JUL 2019).

* ltis abusive to sanction me for disabiliies MDOC caused and refused to treat; a denial of Due Process. At ticket
review, | told Sgt. Payne, "I cannot understand a word you are saying. You have to speak louder!". | believe he did

not read the-ticket to me but I'm not sure. The only word | heard was, " hearing," and | said, "Yes." | took 2
Nitroglycerin tablets on the walk to see Payne because of severe Angina and SOB.
Dated: 11 SEP 2025 I/s/ Gary M. Northington

Page 25

From: Gary M. Northington 193035 H44 22 SEP 2025
TO: CRR Troy COBB, DW Jimmy JARRETT, ADW Martin McCALLUM, Brian MORRISON, Kim NAPIER, Richard D.
RUSSELL, Tim SCHUBRING, Heidi WASHINGTON, ADW David WENDT

* On 21 SEPTEMBER 2025, | told Lt. HUDSON, "I cannot hear well in H-Unit with or without Hearing Aids because
the Noise Level is dangerously high (80-100 decibels) and injures my hearing." The "Aids cause severe pain in my
ears in such noise. Such noise damaged my Hearing Aids. HUDSON said, "Turn them down." | answered, "They
are as low as they can go." Somewhere around this point, HUDSON left the Control Center window and switched her
Body Cam. | repeated, "Wearing Hearing Aids in the excessive noise of H-Unit is painful and damages my hearing."
HUDSON shouted angrily, "l don't care" (see requested Body Cam."

* A Hearing Aid merely amplifies 80 decibel noise to an extremely injurious 100 decibels (my career field). Lt.
Hudson is not qualified to make such medical/disability decision; | am with a 4.0 GPA.

*  Normal conversation is 50 decibels. Every P.M., the noise level in H-Unit is 80 to 100 decibels with 3-foot
hurricane fans going full speed, Boom Boxes at about 110 decibels, and prisoners yelling, which reverberates into a
mush of noise because the acoustic ceiling tile was deliberately removed. Prolonged noise level above 80 decibels is
injurious to human hearing (Essentials of Psychology, pp. 99-100, Jeffrey S. Nevid, 2017). The Unit noise level
previously blew out my Hearing Aids at 100 decibels (Special Accommodation). HUDSON'S hatred effectively said |

should destroy my Hearing and Hearing Aids.
Dated: 22 SEP 2025 /s/ Gary M. Northington

Page 26




